
 

13-560 
 
 
 
TO:   Clearing Member Firms; Bookkeeping Software Providers; ISVs   
    
FROM:   CME Clearing 
 
DATE:     December 9, 2013  
 
SUBJECT:    NYMEX “Sunset” 25-Day Brent Futures   
 
After the close of business on Friday, December 6, 2013, The New York Mercantile 
Exchange, Inc. (NYMEX or EXCHANGE) removed listed contract months from March 
2016 onwards for the products listed below on CME Globex, Open Outcry and 
available for submission for clearing on CME ClearPort.   
 

Code 
Clearing / Globex 

Product Name 
Last listed Contract 

(as of 12/9/2013) 
NBZ / NBZ NYMEX Brent 25-day Futures February 2016 

BDO / BDO Brent 25-day Option February 2016 

BDE / BDE Brent 25-day European Option February 2016 
BDC / BDC Brent 25-day (Platts) Financial Futures February 2016 
BDA / BDA Brent 25-day Average Price Option February 2016 

 
 

 
Information Contacts 
CMEGroup.com Inquiries Customer Service (800) 331-3332 
General  Information Products & Services (312) 930-8213 
 Clearing House (312) 207-2525 
Globex Information Global Command Center (312) 456-2391 
Performance Bond 
Information Risk Management Dept. (312) 648-3888 

Position Limits Market Regulation (312) 341-7970 
Clearing Fees Clearing Fee Hotline (312) 648-5470 

 
 
Regards, 
CME Clearing 
 


